



Jonathan Schwartz

77 Perry Street, Apt 1-B, New York, NY 10014
917-873-0538
coelacanth4@gmail.com

CEO and business founder with 34 years track record in scalability and international visibility. Joined the industry's most established trade organization as chair of its steering committee and lead the move to its professional standards reviewed and accredited by an independent auditor. Authority on best practices of international fine art and exhibition logistics. Successful manager across all departments. Conflict resolution guru.

Work Experience

President, CEO

09/1989 to Present

Atelier 4

NYC, Miami, Los Angeles & Charlotte NC

US-based international fine art and exhibition storage, packing, crating, domestic & international transportation company with a concentration in museum and private collection projects.

Chair, Steering Committee

10/2010 to Present

ICEFAT

International

Non-profit trade group representing 80+ companies from 38+ countries with a focus on exhibition and fine art transportation.

Art handler, NY branch manager

01/1989 to 08/1989

Ship / Art International

San Francisco, New York

Fine art shipping company with HQ in South San Francisco.

Art handler, interstate driver

12/1986 to 12/1988

The Black Truck Ltd

Los Angeles

US-based fine art trucking company.

Skills

Art handling & installation - 10+ years

Packing & crating design - 10+ years

Collections management - 10+ years

Road freight sales & management - 10+ years

International freight forwarding - 10+ years

International customs regulations - 10+ years

Education

Sarah Lawrence College

Bachelor's

Anthropology, History & Studio Arts

Bronxville, NY

09/1981 to 05/1985